
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 14, 2011

Mr. Antonio Macedo
Mas Telecomm Inc.
2761 Vista Parkway
Unit E4 #106
Wast Palm Beach, FL 33411

RE: NOTICE OF DISMISSAL
ITC-214-20100716-00289
Mas Telecomm Inc.

Dear Mr. Macedo:

On June 20, 2011, we requested by official correspondence, also forwarded to you by e -
mail, information about the status of your application referenced above.' You were advised that
the Commission's rules provide that failure to respond to information requests would subject the
application to dismissal without prejudice.

On May 6, 2011, the Executive Brach notified the Commission that the applicant had
failed to respond to several requests for information and asked that the application be dismissed.
To date, you have failed to respond to both the Commission's June 20, 2011 and the Executive
Branch's several attempts at correspondence.

Accordingly, we have dismissed your application without prejudice, by the attached
Public Notice Report No. TEL-01507; DA No. 11-1193; released July 14, 2011.

Sincerely,

L
4tmes L. Ball
Chief, Policy Division
International Bureau

Letter from James L. Ball, Chief, Policy Division, International Bureau, FCC, to Mr. Antonio Macedo. Mas
Telecomni Inc., June 20, 201 I ("June 20, 20 I I Letter").
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